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February 6, 2004

Marshall M. Criser III, Regulatory Vice President
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Docket No. 040107-TP
Dear Mr. Criser:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of two amendments to
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. and DSLnet Communications, LL.C, which was filed in this office on
February 2, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. It mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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CCA Official Document . . 4/27/2004 3:49 PM
Kay Flyon Y002 -TF

To: Jeff Bates; Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Beth Keating

Ce: Robyn P. Holland (E-mail)

Subject: RE: 040107-TP - BST/DSLnet

We will be waiting for their letter withdrawing.
thanks.

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2004 3:20 PM

To: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn; Beth Keating
Cc: Robyn P. Holland (E-mail)

Subject: 040107-TP - BST/DSLnet

FYI

BellSouth is withdrawing this amendment because the CLEC is currently inactive with the Secretary of
State and will not be able to reactivate prior to the end of the statutory deadline on May 3, 2004.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

12995 -0v
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fay Flyng 0Yo/p7-7F
From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2004 1:17 PM

To: Robyn P. Holland (E-mail)

Cc: Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn; Victor McKay

Subject: 040107-TP - BST/DSLnet Communications, LLC - Two Amendments to IURC

Robyn,

The DSLnet Communications, LLC has been inactive in Florida since September 26, 2003 (see
http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?al=DETFIL&N1=M98000001461&n2=NAMFWD&n3=00008&n4
=N&rl1=8&r2=8&r3=&r4=DSLNET&r5= ).

I've contacted DSLnet about their inactive status and they will be calling me today to let me know how
long it will take to reactivate the company at the Dept. of State. Since this agreement has a May 3, 2004
Statutory Deadline date, I may ask you to withdraw the amendments and refile them later when DSLnet is
active.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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